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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc. org

August 14, 2017

TO: Mayor and Common Council

FROM: Board of Public Works

SUBJECT: Request for 10-year installment plan
000-039-010

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the August 9, 2017 Board of Public Works meeting, the Board reviewed the
above referenced request.

Moved by City Attoney Kathleen McDaniel, seconded by Alderman Todd Lotz to
approve the request for 10-year instaliment plan. Ayes, 7 Nays, 1. Motion carried.

Very Truly Yours,

Rulael 7 YD

Deborah Neuser
Secretary Board of Public Works
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Deborah Neuser, cMC, City Clerk
oh CITY HALL - 900 Quay Street - Manitowoc, W 54220-4543
one (920) 686-6950 - Fax (920) 686-6959 - dneuser@mam’towoc.org



July 25, 2017

BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS
City Clerk

900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, Wl 54220

Gentlemen: : - R e .
I hereby make application for a ten (10) year installment plan, with interest at seven and

one-half percent (7.5%) for the following special assessment, in accordance with Section 7.285 of
the Municipal Code:

Kind Legal Description Tax Key # Amount
Asphaltic LOT 1 & N 40' OF LOT 4 BLK 000-039-010 $5,105.70
Paving 39 & W 33' OF VACN 13TH ST

ADJ 1998: COMB W/ PT VAC
N 13TH STREET

| hereby certify that the above premises are owner occupied.
It is understood that the extension of the instaliment period to ten (10) years shall
terminate upon transfer of the property to a new owner by the person or persons to whom the

extension was granted.

DENNIS WEJROWSKI
1301 SPRING ST
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JUL 302017

O:\wpdocs\Misc\TenYearPlanLtr.docx

CITY CLERKS OFFICE



